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Noor, Quaid

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 9:46 AM

To: Gracy-Danois; Joel Huey; Kathleen Forney; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Noor, Quaid

Subject: New Posting #0830151

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0830151002AV
HYDRO SPA

Proposed
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Barbara

6/17/2005
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Noor, Quaid

From: Noor, Quaid

Sent:  Friday, June 17, 2005 9:15 AM

To: Friday, Barbara; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: Hydro Spa - Ocala (Facility ID # 0830151)

Hi Barbara,

Attached herewith a draft permit for:

HYDRO SPA - OCALA FACILITY: Title V Renewal (Proposed)

Method of Transmittal: DARM_COMMONS\TS Permit\Southw\0830151\Project 002.Proposed
Electronic File Name: 0830151.002.av.p.zip

Please post in the Florida Website for EPA review and copy me for file record.
Thanks,

Quaid Noor

Air Permit Engineer

Southwest District

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Phone: (813) 744-6100 x 112

Fax: (813) 744-6458

e-mail: Quaid.Noor@dep.state.fl.us

6/17/2005



